

**MINUTES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON CYCLE FORUM MEETING
TUESDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 2017**

PRESENT:

Isabelle Clement (Wheels for Wellbeing)
Jim Bush (Right to Ride Network)
Peter Salter (Croydon Council)
Ilona Kytomaa (Croydon Council)
Stephanie Davis (Croydon Council)

Also in attendance: Hal Bransby

**25/17 Introductions, apologies for absence and declarations of interest
(Agenda item 1)**

No members were present.

Apologies had been presented by Paul Lowe and Craig Hollins (Cycling Instructor) and by Gareth Redmond-King (CCC).

As the meeting was inquorate at 7.45pm, it was ended.

**26/17 Minutes of the Cycle Forum meeting held on 4 July 2017
(Agenda item 2)**

This item was deferred as the meeting was inquorate.

27/17 Cycle security issues (Agenda item 3)

This item was deferred as the meeting was inquorate.

28/17 Updates from cycling groups (agenda item 4)

This item was deferred as the meeting was inquorate.

29/17 Any other business (agenda item 5)

There was none.

30/17 Dates of future meetings (Agenda Item 6)

Tuesday 28 November 2017 at 6pm
Tuesday 20 March 2018 at 6pm

The meeting ended at 7.45pm.